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Professional Practice - I 

Time: 3 hrs. Max. Marks: 100 
Note: Answer any FVP full questions. 

Enumerate the Architects (Professional Eonduct) Regulation 1989. 
Explain the various stages of payment that an architech receives as sét forth by COA? 

a. 
b. 

(10 Marks) 

(10 Marks) 

(10 M What are the salient featuregof Architects 'Act 1972? 
Explain the role of IIA in the prófession of architecture. 

2 a. arks) 
b. (10 Marks) 

Explain various typesofar�hitectural practice. 
How does an Architech build up clientele? 

3 a. (10 Marks) 
b. (10 Marks) 

te various types of Architectural competitions. Enumer 
Explain the rolé of Assessor. 

4 a. (10 Marks) 
b. (10 Marks) 

5 Give the format for a newspaper publication of a Tender Notice for a building in Banglore, 
assuming suitable data for the notic 
What does Tender Document comprise of? 

a. 

(10 Marks) 
(10 Marks) b. 

Explain the following: 
Ernest money deposit 

Security Deposit 
Mobilization Advance 
Retention Amount, 

(05 Marks) 
(05 Marks) 
(05 Marks) 
(05 Marks) 

a. 

b. 
C. 

d. 

34 

Enumerate vatious types of Building contracts. 
What is performance Bond? 

(10 Marks) 
(10 Marks) 

a. 

b. 

What aré an Architects dúties and liabilities under the contract? 
Explain the following 

8 (10 Marks) a. 

b. 

Liquidated Damages 
i) Clerk of work 

(05 Marks) 
(05 Marks) 

a. What are the sefback regulations forrá residential building in a plot of size 12m x 18m in 

(10 Marks) 
(10 Marks) 

9 

Banglore 
Explain FARwith illustration.e b. 

N 

Expain the zoning classification of Banglore city. 
What are the general Re�ulations applicable to all zones enumerated above? 

10 (10 Marks) 
(10 Marks) 

a. 

b. 

* * * * * 
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